Jim Dietrich

From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:06 AM
To: Jim Dietrich

Subject: Your PayPal receipt

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any
suspicious emails

F

You paid $299.00 USD to
PROFESSIONALS LEARNING

Create a PayPal account for fast, secure checkouts at millions of
merchants.

Activate PayPal Now

Your purchase details

Your Transaction ID: Merchant Transaction ID:
7PF62955690119407 7AL77100HH4000539

Purchase Date:
January 24, 2025

Payment to: Payment from:
PROFESSIONALS LEARNING Jim Dietrich



Invoice ID:
ProfLearn25-01-24-13256PL

Shipping Address

Jim Dietrich

309 York Road

Suite 211
Jenkintown, PA 19046
United States

Quantity 1
Excel Meets Al - How Microsoft Copilot Can Save Your Time -
Item . .
Live+Recorded+E-Transcript
ID Number
Price $299.00 USD
Subtotal $299.00 USD
Total $299.00 USD

You paid using: Visa x-4571

This credit card transaction will appear on your statement as PAYPAL *PROFESSIONA PROFE.

Activate PayPal Now

r

Help & Contact | Security | Apps
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PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to
identify phishing

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact.
PayPal Customer Service can be reached at 888-221-1161.

Not sure why you received this email? Learn more
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